








102.  On information and belief, HTC also offért“sVHTC Accused Devices for éaie to
cellular netwofk, carriers” distribution channels and third-party resellers with the knowledge and

| expectation that they intend to é.ell such HTC Accﬁsed Devices within the United States.

103.  Kodak has obtained in the United States HTC Accused Devices that have been
imported. For example, Kodak has obtained the HTC EVO View handheld tablet and the HTC
Vivid 4G caméra phone. A copy of the sales receipt for the HTC EVO View and HTC Vivid 4G
camera phone is attached to this Complaint as Exhibits 37 and 41. |

104. As shown in the photograph included in Exhibit 42, the physical casing of the
HTC EVO View 4G handheld tablet device is marked as “Made in Taiwan.” As shown in the
photograph included in Exhibit 43, the physical casing of the HTC Vivid 4G camera phone is
marked as “made in Taiwan.”

C. HTSUS Classification

105.  Upon information and belief, the Apple Accused Devices and HTC Accused
Devices may be classified under at least the following subheadings of the Harmonized Tariff

Schedule of the United States: 8471.30.0100, 8517.12.00." |

VII. RELATED LITIGATION INVOLVING THE °161, 084, ’605, °391, AND ’218
PATENTS

106.  On or about March 8, 2004, Kodak filed a complaint for patent infringement
against Sony Corporation; Sony Corporation of America; and Sony Electronics Inc. in Civil
Action No. 6:04-cv-6095-MAT-JWP in the United States District C;)urt for the Western District
of New York, assening infringement of thé ’218 patent, Patent No. 6,784,924 (which 4is the

parent to the 161, 084 and °391 patents), Patent No. 6,573,927 (which is the parent to the *605

! These HTSUS numbers are based on Kodak’s current knowledge and are not intended to

restrict the devices and products accused.
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pa’t\ent),k and other patents. Kodak added Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications AB and Sony
Ericsson Mobile Communications (USA) Inc. as defendants by ankarnended complaint, dated
July 16, 2004. The parties later entered into separate settlement and license agreementsk that
included a royalty bearing license to Kodak. The district court dismissed all claims and
cduntefclaims in the case with prejudic¢ on January 3, 2007.
| 107.  On or about July 25, 2007, Kodak filed a complaint for patent infringement
against Matsushita Electric Industrial Company, Ltd.; Panasonic Corporation of North America;
Victor Company of Japan, Ltd. (JVC), and JVC Americas Corporation in Civil Action No. 6:07-
CVOOSSZ-LED in the United States District Court for the Eastem District of Texas, asserting
infringement of the *218 patent, among others. Before an answer was filed, Kodak entered into
separate setﬂement and license agreements with the defendants. The license agreements were
royalty bearing to Kodak. The district court dismissed all claims with prejudice on January 8,
2008. |
108.  On or about November 17, 2008, Kodak filed a complaint for patent infringement
against Samsung Electronics Company, Ltd.; Samsung Electronics America, Inc.; Samsung
Telecommunications America, LLC; LG Electronics, Inc.; LG Electronics USA, Inc.; and LG’
Electronics MobileComm USA in Civil Action No. 08-CV -6511 T in the United States District
Court for the Western District of New York, asserting infringement of two patents, including the
’218 patent. The aétion was stéyed at the request of defendants. On December 4, 2009, Kodak
announced that it had entered into a royalty bearing license agreement with LG Electronics, Inc.,
and that the parties agreed to conclude their patent litigation. On or about December 22, 2009,
the claims pending against the LG defendants were dismissed in Civil Action No. 08-CV-6511

T. On December 23, 2009, Kodak announced that it had agreed to negotiate settlement and
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license agreements with Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., and that Samsung had agreed to make a
non-refundable payment to Kodak in 2009 to be credited toward future royalty payments to
Kodak. On January 11, 2010, Kodak announced that it had entered into a royalty-bearing license
agreément with Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd. and a separate settlement agreement that included
settlement of the patent litigation between the parties. The district court dismissed all claims
with prejudice on February 4, 2010.

109. On November 17, 2008, Kodak filed a complaint for violation of Section 337
against Samsung Electronics Company, Ltd.; Samsung Electronics America, Inc.; Samsung
Telecommunications America, LLC; LG Electronics, Inc.; LG Electronics USA, Inc.; and LG
Electronics MobileComm USA in the United States International Trade Commission, asserting
infringement of claims 15 23, 24, 25, 26 and 27 of the *218 patent, among others. On December
12, 2008, the Commission instituted an investigation based on the Complaint captioned Certain
Mobile Telephones and Wireless Communication Devices Featuring Digital Cameras, and
Components Thereof, USITC Investigation No. 337-TA-663. A hearing on that matter was held
before Administrative Law Judge Carl C. Charneski commencing on October 5, 2009, and
ending on October 16, 2009. On December 4, 2009, Kodak announced that it had entered into a
royalty bearing license agreement with LG Electronics, Inc., and that the parties agreed to
conclude their patent litigation. On or about December 16, 2009, Kodak and the LG respondents
submitted a motion to terminate the Investigation as to the LG respondents. On or about
December 17, 2009, ALJ Charneski issued an Initial Determination finding, among other things,
that the asserted claims of the ’218 patent (including claims 15, 23, 24, 25, 26, and 27 were not
invalid or unenforceable, and that the Samsung respondents’ accused products infringed the

asserted claims. ~ ALJ Charneski further found the domestic industry requirement was satisfied
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for thé ’218 patent. ALJ Charneski cbnciuded a violation of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of
1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, had occurred. On ’or about December 23, 2009, ALJ
Charneski issued a Recommended Determination on Remedy and Bonding. On December 23,
2009, Kodak announced it had agreed to negotiate settlement and license agreements with
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., and that Samsung had agreed to make a non-refundable payment
to Kodak in 2009 to bekcredited toward future royalty payments to Kodak. On or about January
8, 2010, Kodak and the Samsung respondents submitted a confidential motion to terminate the
Investigation as to the Samsung respondents bésed on a settlement agreement. On January 11,
2010, Kodak announced that it had entered into a royalty bearing license agreement with
Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd. Kodak further announced that the license and settlement became
effective upon termination of the ITC action on February 2, 1010.
110.  On January 14, 2010, Kodak filed a complaint for violation of Section 337 against
Apple; Research in Motion, Ltd., of Ontario, Canada; and Research in Motion Corp., of Irving,
Texas (collectively, "RIM"). The complaint alleged, inter alia, the infringement of claim 15 of
the *218 patent. On February 23, 2010, the United States International Trade Commission
instituted an investigation captioned Certain Mobile Telephones and Wireless Communication
Devices Featuring Digital Cameras, and Components Thereof. In the Matter of January 14,
2010. 75 Fed Reg. 8112. A hearing was held before Chief Administrative Law Judge Paul J.
Luckern on September 1-3 and 7-9, 2010. On January 24, 2011, ALJ Luckern issued a final
Initial Determination finding no violation of section 337. On June 30, 2011, the Commission,
after review, affirmed-in-part and reversed-in-part the determination of no violation, and
- remanded the investigation for further pfoceedings. Certain issues remain to be determined

based on the Commission’s claim construction. The matter has been reassigned to ALJ Thomas
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B. Pénder, who has issued an Initial Determination setting an extended Target Date of September
21,2012.

111, On or about November 20, 2008, RIM Ltd., and RIM Corp. filed a declaratory
judgment action against Kodak in Civil Action No. 3:08-cv-02075-K in the United States District
Court for the Northern District of Texas seeking a determination that they did not infringe the
’218 patent, émong others, and that the ’218 patent, among 6thers, was invalid and
unenforceable. On or about February 17, 2009, Kodak filed a counterclaim against RIM Ltd.
and RIM Corp. alleging infringement of the *218 patent, among others. The case is pending.

112.  On or about January 14, 2010, Kodak filed a complaint for patent infringement
against Apple in the United States District Court for the Western District of New York in Civil
Action No. 6:10-CV-6021 asserting infringement of the *218 patent, among others. The case is
stayed.

113.  On or about July 31, 2009, an application for ex-parte re-examination of the *218
patent was filed with the United States Patent and Trademark Office ("USPTO"). On or about
September 25, 2009, a re-examination of the 218 patent was ordered. On or about March 9,
2010, a second application for ex-parte re-examination of the 218 patent was filed with the
USPTO. On or about April 23, 2010, a re-examination of the *218 patent was ordered. On or
about August 4, 2010, the USPTO determined to merge the two re-examination proceedings. On
or about September 6, 2011, the USPTO issued the Ex Parte Reexamination Certificate for the
’218 patent confirming (1) all of the claims under reexamination as patentable, and (2) that no
amendments have been made to the *218 patent during reexamination.

114.  Concurrent with the filing of this Complaint, Kodak is filing a complaint for

patent infringement against Apple Inc., in the United States District Court for the Western
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; District of New York. The complaint inclukdesk an assertion of infringement of the "161, 084,
’605 and ’391 patents.

115.  Concurrent with the filing of this Complaint, Kodak is filing a complaint for

‘ ‘p.atent infringement against High Tech Computer Corp. a/k/a HTC Corp., HTC America, Inc.,

| and Exedea, Inc. in the United States District Courf for the Western District of New York. The

complaint includes an assertion of infringement of the *161, *084, *605, *391, and ’218 patents.

VIII. DOMESTIC INDUSTRY
116. As required by Section 337(a)(2) and defined by Section (a)(3), a domestic

industry exists in the United States or is in the process of being established in connection with
the Asserted Patents.

A. A Domestic Industry Exists or is in the Process of Being Established for the
161 Patent :

1. Kodak Has Made and Continues to Make Substantial Investments in
the Exploitation of the ’161 Patent Through Engineering and
Development '

117. Kodak has made substantial investments in the United States in continuously
developihg advanced technologies to support digital cameras that incorporate the inventions
claimed in the ’161 patent. Confidential Exhibit 44 attached to this Complaint shows the
amounts invested by Kodak in engineering and development in support of its digital cameras that
incorporate the inventions claimed in the 161 patent. Confidential Exhibit 45 attached to this
Complaint shows the number of Kodak employees engaged in engineering and development
activities in support of digital cameras that incorporate the inventions claimed in the 161 patent.

118. Kodak has also made substantial investments in technical support activities
related to its digital cameras that incorporate the inventions claimed in the 161 patent, including,

but not limited to, providing service, warranty and repair services to digital cameras that practice
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the *161 patent. Confidential Exhibit 46 attached to this Complaint shows the amounts invested
by Kodak in manufacturing related support for digital cameras that incorporate the inventions
“claimed in the *161 patent.

119.  The Kodak EasyShare One digital camera embodies the inventions of the *161
patent. Exhibit 47 attached to this Complaint is a claim chart showing how the Kodak EasyShate
One digital camera practices, among other claims, at least claim 5 of the *161 patent. Exhibit 56
contains materials in support of this claim chart.

120.  Soon-to-be-released models of Kodak Wi-Fi digital cameras also embody the
inventions of the 161 patent. Confidential Exhibit 48 attached to this Complaint is a claim chart
showing how these models of Wi-Fi digital cameras meet, among other claims, at least all
limitations of claim 5 of the *161 patent.

121. Kodak is in the process of establishing a domestic industry in its new models of
digital cameras and is taking tangible steps to commercialize these digital cameras. For example,
Kodak has built working preproduction Wi-Fi digital cameras that practice the 161 patent.
Kodak also plans to promote and sell the products in 2012.

2. Kodak Has Made and Continues to Make Substantial Investments in
Licensing Activities in the United States Related to the 161 Patent

122. Kodak has made substantial investments in licensing its digital imaging portfolio,
which includes the *161 patent, and its parent, U.S. Patent No. 6,784,924 (“the *924 patent”).

123.  Kodak has made substantial investments employing outside consultants to assist
in licensing and asserting’ patents in its digital imaging portfolio, which includes the *161 patent.
Kodak has also incurred substantial external licensing expenses in connection with licensing its

digital imaging portfolio, including the *161 patent. In licensing its digital imaging portfolio,

35



includihg the 161 patent, Kodak has invested in the United States at least the amounts shown in
| Conﬁdenfial Exhibit 49 attached to this Complaint.

124.  Kodak has madek substantial investments in operating and maintaining its
licensing program for its digital imaging po;‘tfolio, which includes the ’16’1 patent. Kodak
employs 'pa‘tent attorneys, engineers, executives and assistants to identify potential licensees, to
analyZé potential licensee’s products, to negotiate licenses, and to monitor Iiceﬁses. Confidential
Exhibit 50 attached to this Complaint shows the salary costs and full time equivalent employees
and contractors engaged in Kodak’s licensing activities for its digital imaging portfolio, which
includes the 161 patent.

125. ’To date, Kodak has generated significant licensing revenue from its digital
imaging portfolio, including the *161 patent. See Confidential Exhibit 51.

126. - The *161 patent is an important part of Kodak’s digital imaging portfolio. The
"161 patent has Been specifically highlighted in a license agreement with a major wireless
communication device manufacturer. In addition, the *924 patent, parent of the 161 patent, was
the subject of litigation that resulted in a license to Kodak’s digital imaging portfolio. Eastman
Kodak Co. v. Sony Corp., No. 6:04-cv-6095, (W.D.N.Y.).

127. Kodak licenses its digital imaging portfélio to multiple companies with
substantial operations in the United States.

128.  The fact that many Kodak licensees practice the inventions claimed in the *161
patent further demonstrates that there is a strong nexus between Kodak’s licensing activities

related to its digital imaging portfolio and exploitation of the 161 patent.
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B. A Domestic Industry Exists or is in the Process of Being Established for the
’084 Patent -

1. Kodak Has Made and Continues to Make Substantial Investments in
the Exploitation of the ’084 Patent Through Engineering and
Development

129. Kodak has made substantialy‘investments in the United States iﬁ continuously
developing advanced technologies to support the digital cameraskthkat incorporate thé inventions
claimed in the 084 patent. Confidential Exhibit 44 attached to this Complaint shows the
amounts invested by Kodak in engineering development in support of its digital cameras that
incorporate the inventions claimed in the 084 patent. Confidential Exhibit 45 attached to this
Complaint shows the number of Kodak employees engaged in engineering and development
activities in support of digital cameras that incorporate the inventions claimed in the 084 patent.

130. Kodak has also made substantial investments technical support activities related
to its digital cameras that incorporate the inventions claimed in the "084 patent, including, but
not limited to, providing service, warranty and repair services to digital cameras that practice the
’084 patent. Confidential Exhibit 46 attached to this Complaint shows the amounts invested by
Kodak in such manufacturing related support for digital cameras that incorporate the inventions
claimed in the 084 patent.

131. Among other products, the Kodak EasyShare One digital camera embodies the
inventions of the 084 patent. Exhibit 52 attached to this Complaint is a claim chart showing
how the Kodak EasyShare One digital camera meets, among other claims, all limitations of claim
1 of the "084 patent. Exhibit 56 contains materials in support of this claim chart.

132. Soon-to-be-released models of Kodak Wi-Fi digital cameras also embody the

invention of the *084 patent. Confidential Exhibit 53 attached to this Complaint is a claim chart
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showing how these models of Wi-Fi digital cameras meet, among oiher claims, at least all
limitations of claim 1 of the *084 patent.

133.  Kodak is in the process of establishing a domestic industry in its new models of
digital cameras and is taking tangible steps to commerciaiize these digital cameras. For example,
Kodak ‘has built working preproduction ‘Wi-Fi digital cameras that practice the 084 patent.
Kodak alsb plans to promote and sell the products in 2012.

2. Kodak Has Made and Continues to Make Substantial Investments in
Licensing Activities in the United States Related to the *084 Patent

134. Kodak has made substantial investments in licensing its digital imaging portfolio,
which includes the 084 patent, and its parent, the *924 patent.

135. Kodak has made substantial investments employing outside consultants to assist
in licensing and asserting patents in its digital imaging portfolio, which includes the *084 patent.
Kodak has also incurred substantial external licensing expenses in connection with licensing its
digital imaging portfolio, including the 084 patent. In licensing its digital imaging portfolio,
including the *084 patent, Kodak has invested in the’ United States at least the amounts shown in
Confidential Exhibit 49 attached to this Complaint.

136. Kodak has made substantial investments in operating and maintaining its
licensing program for its digital imaging portfolio, which includes the 084 patent. Kodak
employs patent attorneys, engineers, executives and assistants to identify potential licensees, to
analyze potential licensee’s products, to negotiate licenses, and to monitor licenses. Confidential
Exhibit 50 attached to this Complaint shows the salary costs and full time equivalent employees
and contractors engaged in Kodak’s licensing activities for its digital imaging portfolio, which

includes the 084 patent.
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137.  To daté, Kodak hgs generated significant licensing revenue from its digital
imaging portfolio, including the 084 patent. See Confidential Exhibit 51.

138. The 084 patent is an important part of Kodak’s digital imaging portfolio. In
addition, the ’924 patent, parent of the *084 patent, was the subject of litigation that resulted in a
license to Kodak’s digital imaging portfolio. Eastman Kodak Co. v. Sony Corp., No. 6:04-cv-
6095, (W.D.N.Y.).

139. Kodak licenses its digital imaging portfolio to multiple companiés with
substantial operations in the United States. The fact that many Kodak licensees practice the
inventions claimed in the *084 patent further demonstrates that there is a strong nexus between
Kodak’s licensing activities related to its digital imaging portfolio and exploitation of the *084
patent.

C. A Domestic Industry Exists or is in the Process of Being Established for the
’605 Patent

1. Kodak Has Made and Continues to Make Substantial Investments in
the Exploitation of the ’605 Patent Through Engineering and
Development

140. Kodak has made substantial investments in the United States in continuously
developing advanced technologies to support the digital cameras that incorporate the inventions
claimed in the 605 patent. Confidential Exhibit 44 attached to this Complaint shows the
amounts invested by Kodak in engineering and development in support of its digital cameras that
incorporate the inventions claimed in the 605 patent. Confidential Exhibit 45 attached to this
Complaint shows the number of Kodak employees engaged in engineering and development in
sﬁpport of digital cameras that iricorporate the inventions claimed in the *605 patent.

141. Kodak has also made substantial investments technical suppor’t acti‘vities related

to its digital cameras that incorporate the inventions claimed in the *605 patent, including, but
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not limited to, providing service, warranty and repair seryices to digital cameras’tha’t practice the
’605 patent. Confidential Exhibit 46 attached to fhis Complaint shows the amounts invested by
Kodak in such manufacturing related support for digital cameras that incorporate the inventions
claimed in thé ’605 patent.

142.  The Kodak EasyShare One digital camera embodies the inventions of the *605
patent. Exhibit 54 attached to this Complaint is a claim chart showing how the Kodak EasyShare
One digital camera meets, among other claims, all limitations of claim 13 of the *605 patent.
Exhibit 56 contains materials in support of this claim chart.

143.  Soon-to-be-released models of Kodak Wi-Fi digital cameras embody the
inventions of the 605 patent. Confidential Exhibit 55 attached to this Complaint is a claim chart
showing how these models of Wi-Fi digital cameras meet, among other claims, at least all
Iimitations of claim 13 of the *605 patent.

144.  Kodak is in the process of establishing a domestic industry in its new models of
digital cameras and is taking tangible steps to commercialize these digital cameras. For example,
Kodak has built working preproduction Wi-Fi digital cameras that practice the 605 patent.
Kodak also plans to promote and sell the products in 2012.

2. Kodak Has Made and Continues to Make Substantial Investments in
Licensing Activities in the United States Related to the 605 Patent

145. Kodak has made substantial investments in licensing its digital imaging portfolio,
which includes the 605 patent, and its parent, U.S. Patent No. 6,573,927 (“the *927 patent™).

146.  Kodak has made substantial investments employing outside consultants to assist
in licensing and asserting patents in its digital imaging portfolio, which includes the *605 patent.
Kodak has also incurred substantial external’ licensing expenses in connection with licensing its

digital imaging portfolio, including the 605 patent. In licensing its digital imaging portfolio,
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including the *605 paterit, quak has invested in the United States at least the amounts shown in
Conﬁdenﬁal Exhibit 49 attached to this Complaint .

147 Kodak has made substantial investments in operating and maintaining its
licensing program for its digital imaging portfolio, which includes the 605 patent. Kodak
employé patent attorneys, engiﬁeers, exécutives and assistants to identify potential licensees, to
analyze potential licensee’s products, to negotiate licenses, and toymonitor licenses. Confidential
Exhibit 50 attached to this Complaint shows fhe salary costs and full time equivalent employees
and contractors engaged in Kodak’s licensing activities for its digital imaging portfolio, which
includes the 605 patent.

148. To date, Kodak has generated significant licensing revenue from its digital
imaging portfolio, including the *605 patent. See Confidential Exhibit 51.

149. The ’605 patent is an important part of Kodak’s digital imaging portfolio. In
addition, the 927 patent, parent of the *605 patent, has been specifically highlighted during
negotiations with potential and existing licensees.

150. Kodak licenses its digital imaging portfolio to multiple companies with
substantial operations in the United States.

151. The fact that many Kodak licensees practice the inventions claimed in the *605
patent further demonstrates that there is a strong nexus between Kodak’s licensing activities
related to its digital imaging portfolio and exploitation of the 605 patent.

D. A Domestic Industry Exists in the United States for the 391 Patent

1. Kodak Has Made and Continues to Make Substantial Investments in
Licensing Activities in the United States Related to the 391 Patent

152. Kodak has made substantial investments in licensing its digital imaging portfolio,

which includes the *391 patent, and its parent, the 924 patent.
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153; Kodak has made substantial ihvestments employing outside consultants to assist -
~ in licensing and asserting patents in its digital imaging portfolio, which includes the *391 patent.
Kodak has 4a130 incurred substantial extemal licensing expenses in connection with licensing its
digital imaging portfolio, including the 391 patent. In licensing its digifal imaging portfolio,
including the *391 patent, Kodak has invested in the United States at least the amounts shown in
Confidential Exhibit 49 attached to this Complaint .

154. Kodak has made substantial investments in operating and maintaining its
licensing program for its digital imaging portfolio, which includes the ’391 patent. Kodak
employs patent attorneys, engineers, executives and assistants to identify potential licensees, to
analyze potential licensee’s products, to negotiate licenses, and to monitor licenses. Conﬁdenﬁal
Exhibit 50 attached to this Complaint shows the salary costs and full time equivalent employees
and contractors engaged in Kodak’s licensing activities for its digital imaging portfolio, which
includes the *391 patent.

155. To date, Kodak has genérated signiﬁéant licensing revenue from its digital
imaging portfolio, including the *391 patent. See Confidential Exhibit 51.

156. The ’391 patent is an important part of Kodak’s digital imaging portfolio. In
addition, the *924 patent, parent of the *391 patent, was the subject of litigation that resulted in a
license to Kodak’s digital imaging portfolio. Eastman Kodak Co. v. Sony Corp., No. 6:04-cv-
6095 (W.D.N.Y.).

157. Kodak licenses its digital imaging portfolio to multiple companies with

substantial operations in the United States.
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158.  The fact that many Kodak licensees practice the inventions claimed in the 391
patent further demonstrates that there is a strong nexus between Kodak’s licensing activities
related to its digital imaging portfolio and exploitation of the 391 patent.

E. A Domestic Industry Exists in the United States for the *218 Patent

1. Kodak Has Made and Continues to Make Substantial Investments in
Licensing Activities in the United States Related to the *218 Patent

159. Kodak’s domestic industry was previously considered by the Commission in
Investigation No. 337-TA-663 and Investigation No. 337-TA-703. The Commission found that
Kodak satisfies the domestic industry requirement for the *218 patent in Inv. No. 337-TA-703.
Certain Mobile Telephones and Wireless Communication Devices Featuring Digital Cameras,
and Components Thereof, Inv. No. 337-TA-703, Comm’n Op. (Jul. 22, 2011). In Inv. No. 337-
TA-663, the presiding administrative law judge determined that Kodak satisfied the domestic
industry requirement for the °218 patent.  Certain Mobile Telephones and Wireless
Communications Devices Featuring Digital Cameras, and Components Thereof, Inv. No. 337-
TA-663, Initial Determination (Dec. 17, 2009) (unreviewed).

160. Kodak has made and continues to make substantial investments in employing
outside consultants to assist in licensing and asserting patents in its digital imaging portfolio,
which includes the *218 patent. Kodak also has incurred substantial external licensing expenses
in connection with licensing its digital imaging portfolio, including the 218 patent. In licensing
its digital imaging portfolio, including the *218 patent, Kodak has invested in the United States at
least the amounts shown in Confidential Exhibit 49 attached to this Complaint .

161. Kodak has made and continues to make substantial investments in operating and
maintaining its digital imaging licensing program, which includes the ’218 patent. Kodak

employs patent attorneys, engineers, executives and assistants to identify potential licensees, to
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anélyze pqtential licensee’s i)roducts, to neg{)tiateylicenses, and to monitor licenses. Confidential
Exhibit 50 attached to this Complaint shows the salary costs and full time equivalent employees
and contractors engaged in Kodak’s licensing activities for its digital imaging portfolio, which
includes the 218 patent. |

1‘62. To date, Kodak has generated significant licensing revenue from its digital
imaging portfolio, including the *218 patent. See Confidential Exhibit 51. |

163. The ’218 patent is an impoﬁant part of Kodak’s digital imaging portfolio. The
’218 patent has been specifically asserted during licensing negotiations in which licensees have
agreed to take a license under Kodak’s digital imaging portfolio, and is specifically highlighted
in license agreements. As stated above, the license agreements are subject to confidentiality
requirements. As a result, Kodak will notify the licensees upon the filing of this Complaint and
intends to submit the licenses thereafter.

164. Kodak licenses the *218 patent to multiple companies with substantial operations
in the United States.

165.  The fact that many Kodak licensees practice the inventions claimed in the ’21V8
patent further demonstrates that there is a strong nexus between Kodak’s licensing activities

related to its digital imaging portfolio and exploitation of the 218 patent.

IX. RELIEF

WHEREFORE, by reason of the foregoing, Kodak requests that the United States
International Trade Commission:

a.  Institute an immediate investigation pursuant to Section 337(b)(1) of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, with respect to violations of that section based upon

the unlawful importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and/or the sale within
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the United States after importation of Respondents’ devices or components thereof that infringe
one or more claims of the *161, 084, *605, *391, and "218 patents;

b. Render a determination that the importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after
importation of Respondents’ infringing devices or components thereof constitute one or more
violations of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337,

c. Issue a permanent exclusion order pursuant to Section 337(d) of the Tariff Act of
1930, as amended, excluding from entry into the United States all of Respondents’ devices or
components thereof that infringe one or more claims of the *161, *084, *605, *391, and/or *218
patents. Pursuant to Section 337(1), any such relief shall not apply to any articles imported by or
for the use of the United States with the authorization or consent of the Government; and

d. Issue permanent cease and desist orders pursuant to Section 337(f) of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, prohibiting the importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing,
offering for sale or transferring (except for exportation) of any of Respondents’ devices or
components thereof and that infringe one or more claims of the *161, "084, *605, 391, and/or
’218 patents or the soliciting of U.S. agents or distributors for all such devices; or the aiding or
abetting in the importation, sale for importation, sale after importation, transfer or distribution of
all such devices. Pursuant to Section 337(1), any such relief shall not apply to any articles
imported by or for the use of the United States with the authorization or consent of the

Government.
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Dated: January 10,2012

Respectfully submitted,
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